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Clarification Note #5  

EUSPA internal reference: 264078 
 

Procurement procedure: GSA/OP/24/20   

 
 

Question #60: Scenario 4 of Lot 3 includes the provision of intra-muros staff for a duration of 6 
months. Can you please confirm the number of equivalent working days? 

 
Answer #60: Full time, on average 20 days a month. 

Question #61: Under scenario 3 of Lot 3, should tenderers assume that the EUSPA will be responsible 
for providing updates on the competition landing page once created? 

 
Answer #61: Scenario 3 focuses on the production/launch of the landing page, it does not include the 
maintenance /update of the page. 

 

Question #62: Could you please provide a functional link for the brochure related to Scenario 1 in 
LOT1? 

Answer#62: Please find the link here:  

https://www.euspa.europa.eu/system/files/documents/egnos_agriculture-web.pdf  

Question #63: According to Q&A 33, the samples (described in page 26 of the tender specifications) 
should be provided as evidence for Scenario 3, Lot 3. Is our understanding correct that (a) we should 
provide/include only samples that are relevant to this Scenario, namely an example of a landing 
page and an example of a social media campaign, and that (b) no samples should be included in any 
other scenario under Lot 3? 

Answer #63: As we mentioned in Q&A 33, and in the tender specifications page 21, tenderer should 
include all the listed samples under Scenario 3, Lot 3. 

 

Question #64: Can you please clarify how the samples of previous work that are required of 
tenderers are evaluated and under what quality award criteria? 

 
Answer #64: As mentioned in the tenderer specifications “these samples should illustrate the 
organisation’s technical capacity and creative ability”. 

https://www.euspa.europa.eu/system/files/documents/egnos_agriculture-web.pdf
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Question #65: Further to Q&A 45, is our understanding correct that technical development is out of 
scope for Lot 3 Scenarios 1, 2 and 3 and that tenderers therefore do not need to include in their 
offers a description of their development approach and do not need to include budget estimates for 
technical development? 

 
Answer #65: While for the scenarios we expect only mock-ups as clarified in #45, the tenderer needs 
to include an estimation of the effort, approach and methodology for technical development for each 
scenario. Scenario 3 is assessing web development expertise and not graphic design. 

 

Question #66: Page 26 Profiles: Can you please clarify the following: 

a) Can one person be proposed for more than one profile (case in point the SEO and 
Web Analytics Expert)? 

b) What are your expectations in terms of responsibilities for the Senior and Junior 
Webmaster Profiles? 

 
Answer #66:  (a) Yes  

(b) Maintenance, management, update of the websites (Drupal 7/8/9), content 
management, uploads. For the senior profile, also expertise in user experience, user-driven 
design, information-architecture, devise solutions to improve user expertise. 

 

Question #67: Despite the fact that we know our sub-contractor and would like to assign them up 
to 7% of the work, can you clarify if we are still required to engage in a competitive tendering 
process; and then with the selected sub-contractor, sign a mandatory sub-contract with a value of 
20%? 

 
Answer #67: The 20% of subcontracting share refers only to subcontracting through competitive 
tendering. Please further refer to Q&A n. 46 and n.55 in the clarification note 4. 

 
 

-End of document- 


